JOBS AND ECONOMY COMMITTEE

THURSDAY, 31 JANUARY 2019

Present: Councillor M J Crow, Vice-Chair in the Chair

Councillors:	S J Carr	R I Jackson
	E Cubley	W J Longdon
	T A Cullen	M Radulovic MBE
	L Fletcher	R S Robinson
	J C Goold	

Apologies for absence were received from Councillor B C Carr, J W Handley, M Handley, A Harper and P Lally.

22 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

23 <u>MINUTES</u>

The minutes of the meeting held on 17 December 2018 were confirmed as a correct record and signed.

24 TOWN CENTRE TRADING POLICY

The Committee considered the Town Centre Trading Policy. It was noted that the Policy was not site specific and applied to all town centres within the Borough. It was noted that Kimberley Town Centre required an application for a dropped kerb from Nottinghamshire County Council to be viable.

RESOLVED that the Town Centre Trading Policy document be approved, with effect from 4 February 2019.

25 TOWN CENTRES DATA

The Committee noted the town centres data. Stapleford town centre had a WiFi and a footfall counter installed in May 2017. Data had been collected and made available on the Broxtowe Borough Council website on a weekly basis since this period. Beeston had a footfall counter in place since 2010.

26 UPDATE ON KEY SITES

The Committee were informed of progress made on key sites. It was reported that the Beamlight site had outline planning permission approved for both sites. Concern was raised in relation to the contaminated land within the site. It was reported that soil samples were being taken and the results of these test will be published.

27 BUSINESS PLANS AND FINANCIAL ESTIMATES 2019/20 - 2021/22

The Committee considered proposals for business plans, detailed revenue budget estimates for 2019/20, capital programme for 2019/20 to 2021/22 and proposed fees and charges for 2019/20 in respect of the Council's priority areas.

The Committee noted that the current Community Infrastructure Levy legislation was currently being reviewed by government.

RESOLVED that the Business Growth Plan be approved.

RECOMMENDED that the Finance and Resources Committee recommends to Council that the following be approved:

- a) The detailed revenue budget estimates for 2019/20 (base) including any revenue development submissions.
- b) The capital programme for 2019/20 to 2021/22
- c) The fees and charges for 2019/20.

28 WORK PROGRAMME

The Committee noted the Work Programme. It was requested that a WiFi update, Brexit funding and town centre trading update reports be added to the work programme.

RESOLVED that the Work Programme, as amended, be approved.

29 EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC AND PRESS

RESOLVED that, under Section 100A of the Local Government Act, 1972, the public and press be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

30 <u>SITE UPDATE: FORMER CO-OP SUPERMARKET PROPERTY AT 100</u> <u>NOTTINGHAM ROAD, EASTWOOD - APPENDIX</u>

The Committee noted the appendix.

31 TOWN CENTRES WI-FI

RESOLVED to appoint ElephantWiFi to install and operate public Wi-Fi in the Kimberley Town Centre as a priority, due to issues highlighted in the report. Following install in Kimberley to then install in Eastwood.